










































 

 
 
 
 
TO: Justus Cook, Housing and Revitalization  
FROM: Gregory Moots, Planning and Development 
RE: Master Plan Interpretation for Neighborhood Enterprise Zone (PA 147) at an area generally 

described as being on each side of 17th Street between Perry and Butternut Streets 
(Associated to Petition #2024-235) 

DATE: July 19, 2024 
 
In order to ensure consistency with the City’s Master Plan of Policies, pursuant to State of Michigan, Public 
Act 147 of 1992 (section 207.773), the Planning and Development Department’s Planning Division submits 
the following interpretation for the proposed establishment of Neighborhood Enterprise Zone (NEZ).  The 
Petitioner is North Corktown Neighborhood Association and North Corktown Equitable Housing Initiative. 
 
Location and Project Proposal:  Parcels between Perry and Butternut Streets on both sides of 17th 
Street.  The initial phase is to construct seven (7) single family homes and two (2) duplex townhomes. 
 
Current Master Plan (MP) & Zoning:   MP Classification – Low – Medium Density Residential (RLM) 

Zoning – Two-family Residential (R2)  
 

Master Plan Interpretation 
The subject site area is designated Medium Density Residential (RLM).  These areas “… should have an 
overall density of 8 to 16 dwelling units per net residential acre. The areas are often characterized by 
two or four family homes with small yards, on‐ street parking, or garages with alley access.”. 
 
The following policy of the Jeffries neighborhood describe the following recommendations: 

• GOAL 2: Revitalize neighborhoods with poor housing conditions 

• Policy 2.1: Target the area southwest of Grand River for construction of affordable and 

market rate single-family homes and townhouses in a manner consistent with the scale 

and character of the existing housing stock. 

The proposed development conforms to the Future General Land Use characteristics of the area. 
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